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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 12:18 PM
To: Darin Savage; Ames, Eric, EMNRD; Garcia, John A, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: McEniry, Kerry
Subject: [EXT] Dismissal of Applications/Shake N Bake
Attachments: NSL Application_Marathon_Shake-n-Bake_3H (W3702255x7A92D).pdf; NSL 

Application_Marathon_Shake-n-Bake_4H (W3702254x7A92D).pdf; NSL Application_Marathon_Shake-
n-Bake_5H (W3702251x7A92D).pdf; NSL Application_Marathon_Shake-n-Bake_2H 
(W3702258x7A92D).pdf; NSL Application_Marathon_Shake-n-Bake_6H (W3702249x7A92D).pdf; NSL 
Application_Marathon_Shake-n-Bake_1H (W3702262x7A92D).pdf

All:  Marathon would like to dismiss its NSL applications for the Shake‐N‐Bake 1H, 2H, 3H, 4H, 5H and 6H wells. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further related to this dismissal. 
 
Thank you, 
Jennifer 
 

Jennifer Bradfute 
Senior Attorney 
Marathon Oil Company 
5555 San Felipe Street 
Houston, Texas 77056 
Office: 713‐296‐2027 
Cell: 505‐264‐8740 
jbradfute@marathonoil.com 
 

 




